
From: Damian Sharp 
Sent: 05 December 2007 12:13 
To: 'Chandler, Jason'; 'jonesca@pbworld.com'; Susan Clark; Tom Hickman; Clare Norman; 

Andy Conway - CEC 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lindsay Murphy; Gavin Murray; David Crawley; Tony Glazebrook; Duncan Fraser - CEC 
Programme meeting at 1400 

Attachments: BBS dependencies on IFC 

Importance: High 

Folks 

There is no meeting room available for 1400 so I suggest we occupy the 1st floor breakout area nearest Rosebery 
House 

Suggested agenda is: 

• recap of process to IFC production (prior approval, technical approval, IDC) 
• SOS design issues constraining the construction programme (see attached e-mail from Susan Clark) - what 

is the list 
• what is the robust programme for delivery of IFCs 
• what opportunities are there to improve IFC dates 
• what is needed to deliver those opportunities 
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